From: Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Adela Estrada;Michelle Guymon;Mario Gallegos;Srgt. Jeff Walker;Myla Lampkin
Cc: Amber Davies;Caroline Kavich

Subject: Re: Invitation to our High School Graduation Celebration 2022

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CORRECTION:
Friday July 29th, 2022

Thank you for catching that, Jeff!

Sara Elander
TAY Program Manager
Victim Service Coordinator

fice | 323.379.4232
323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

twitter | facebook | website
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than
the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

On Tue, Jul 19, 2022 at 2:43 PM Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org> wrote:
Hello!

We wanted to extend to you an invitation to our upcoming High School Graduation Celebration for our INCREDIBLE youth who have completed high school this year! We all know how BIG of an accomplishment this is for this population of youth, so we
want to come around them and celebrate and honor this milestone.

Please feel free to invite 1 other staff member from your agency that you feel may enjoy or be encouraged by participating. We often only engage the hard dynamics of this work, so attending an event celebrating and highlighting the positive outcomes of
the youth we serve can help offset that imbalance! If you do invite another staff member, please have them RSVP.

Please join us next Friday, July 30th at 11:30am. All details are on EventBrite below! Please RSVP as soon as possible.

Link: HERE
Password: I

Thank you!



Sara Elander
TAY Program Manager
Victim Service Coordinator

323.379.4232
323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

twitter | facebook | website

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other
than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.



From: Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:18 PM
To: Khan, Rohida S;Ray Bercini;Felipe Pardo;Jeremy.D.Scott@ice.dhs.gov;Stefanie. Arinus@ice.dhs.gov
Subject: Request for Continued Presence; I

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello all,

| am contacting each of you to request a Continued Presence for our mutual client; | ]Il 've been talking with lll and Il is hoping to gain status to work and go to school while Elll waits for Hlll T-Visa. Hllll living in Los Angeles but with limited cash
and is concerned about Il long term needs.

Il T-Visa is in progress with Asian Americans Advancing Justice.
This is my first time assisting a client with this request, so any assistance or support would be greatly appreciated. Please let me know if there's any information | can provide to help this move quickly.
On this email I've included Il assigned HSI agency, Stefanie Arinus, LAPD Srg. Pardo, DHS Rohida Khan and Jeremy Scott, and Ray Bercini from Saving Innocence-- so that everyone knows who is here.

Thank you!

Sara Elander
TAY Program Manager
Victim Service Coordinator

ce | 323.379.4232
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



From: Brianna Johnson <brianna@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 5:33 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Reference for Saving Innocence RFP

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great, thank you so much!

Brianna Johnson

Grant Compliance & Operations Specialist
e | 323.379.4232
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

On Tue, Jul 12, 2022 at 12:47 PM Mario Gallegos <35479@Ilapd.online> wrote:

Yes that is fine

From: Brianna Johnson <brianna@savinginnocence.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Mario Gallegos <35479@1Iapd.online>

Subject: Re: Reference for Saving Innocence RFP

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mario,

We already submitted our Proposal and listed your number as | N ]JEEEEE | don't believe we can make any changes to our submitted Proposal. Does that number work for you?



Thanks!

Brianna Johnson
Grant Compliance & Operations Specialist
office | 323.379.4232

fax | 323.953.1680

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

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 2:53 PM Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online> wrote:

Pls have them call me at N \y personal cell

From: Brianna Johnson <brianna@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online>

Cc: Alan Smyth <alan@savinginnocence.org>; Amber Davies <amber@savinginnocence.org>
Subject: Reference for Saving Innocence RFP

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Mario,
As you know, we have been working on a proposal for DCFS’s RFP to continue providing advocacy services to youth impacted by commercial exploitation. We submitted our proposal to DCFS last week!

Thank you so much for your continued support in this process and agreeing to serve as a reference for us. As a reference, you can expect DCFS to reach out to you during their normal working hours (8AM to 5PM, PST) sometime before the end of
September; we provided them with your phone number.

Please note that if DCFS is unable to reach you with reasonable effort, our proposal could be disqualified from review. Please let me know if you have any questions about our proposal, the RFP, or the reference process!

We are so grateful for your support! We wouldn’t be able to do our work without support from partners like you!

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



From: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 12:45 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Letter of Support Needed - LA County Contract

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello!
Thank you for the letter! | wanted to check that you are also ok acting as a reference for us for the RFP?
We would need:

Office Address
Best phone number to reach you (that you would answer)

Thank you!
Amber

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 2:56 AM Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org> wrote:
Mario,

As you may know, our contract with LA County is expiring and we are
submitting a new proposal to continue providing advocacy services to
minors, youth and non-minor dependents impacted by exploitation. As
part of the process, we are reaching out to our partners for letters

of support and requesting to be listed as one of our references.

We have a quick turnaround, and if you can provide a letter, we would
need it by June 1st, 2022. | have attached a sample letter for
convenience but please feel free to edit however you feel appropriate
(and include on your letterhead). A PDF with your electronic signature
or a scanned copy with signature would be fine.

Additionally, could we use you as a reference as well? The County
Contract’s Department may reach out to verify our experience in
working with Commercially Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC) and their
caregivers in long term case management.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and if you are able to
support us in this application.

Thank you,

Amber

Amber Davies, MSW, LCSW



Senior Director of Clinical Programs

office | 323.379.4232

fax | 323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

twitter | facebook | website

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain
privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the

intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure

by any other person, other than the intended recipient, is strictly
prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal

penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify

the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the

transmission.

Amber Davies, MSW, LCSW
Senior Director of Clinical Programs
323.379.4232
323.953.1680
Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

twitter | facebook | website
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other

person, other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by
telephone and delete the transmission.




From: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:24 AM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: letter

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Mario,

Thank you so much!!

On Tue, May 31, 2022 at 11:18 AM Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online> wrote:

>
> Here you go

Mario

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended
recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.



From: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: AWAY Re: letter

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your email. | IS, |f you need immediate assistance, you may call our office at 323-379-4232 or email

info@savinginnocence.org to route you to the correct person.
For any resource or PEP related questions, please contact our Program Coordinator, Peju: peju@savinginnocence.org.
| will address any other communications as | am able upon my return.

Thank you,
Amber Davies

*Amber Davies, MSW, LCSW*

*Senior Director of Clinical Programs*

office | 323.379.4232

fax | 323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.

Click here

<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsavinginnocence.org%2 Ffoster%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C12e71691a0a548468e1c08da4331f91e%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C6
37896179163231152%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6l1k1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=0JTnqupRY4pogBC%2F0nuekmS11tf7qu3Uj8azjZqTIgQ%3D&amp;reserved=0> to learn
more.

twitter
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsavinginnocence&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C12e71691a0a548468e1c08da4331f91e%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C637
896179163231152%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=dCSqS%2B8bfUZXqArQOJ0qPvb1K8hIIkTANZZ%2F%2F%2BIKIrA%3D&amp;reserved=0> |
facebook
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fsavinginnocence%3Fref%3Dhl&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C12e71691a0a548468e1c08da4331f91e%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d4435764858
83%7C0%7C0%7C637896179163231152%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=QNSpisf0zup%2FM6WGyQTqZedknzGm4zIMDAUEDfXMFrE%3D&am
p;reserved=0> | website
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsavinginnocence.org%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C12e71691a0a548468e1c08da4331f91e%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C637896179
163231152%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=ORG7%2BDSgXptEVs71wepfR70023n3%2BNXxTEQQAEor5QJ0%3D&amp;reserved=0>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended
recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.
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From: Franky Araujo <franky@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Luisa Sease

Cc: Adela Estrada;Alan;amber@savinginnocence.org;Bri Johnson;Ester Yu;Dawn Shiller;Nagwa Ibrahim;Mario Gallegos;Heimov, Leslie;Stanley, Daniel J.
Subject: Re: Relocation of DCFS Fiscal Operation Division

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Received, thank you!

Franky Araujo
Operations Manager

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

On Fri, May 27, 2022 at 11:37 AM Luisa Sease <luisa@savinginnocence.org> wrote:
Thank you for the update Adela!

Luisa Sease
Director of Operations

ce | 323.379.4232
323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

twitter | facebook | website

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any
other person, other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by
telephone and delete the transmission.
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On Fri, May 27, 2022 at 10:53 AM Adela Estrada <ESTRAA@dcfs.lacounty.gov> wrote:
Good Morning,

Please note that the DCFS Contract Accounting Unit will be moving to a new location on June 6, 2022. Please note the new address below and be advised that all mail should be routed to their new location:

Department of Children and Family Services
510 S. Vermont Ave. 14" Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90020

Attn: Contract Accounting Unit, [Laura Tran]

Thank you,

Adela Estrada

CSEC Program Administrator
Bureau of Specialized Services
LA County DCFS
|

12



From: Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 3:10 PM
To: Brandon Bourgeois
Subject: Re: Hoping to speak with NN

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Oof, yikes. | know who you're talking about. Okay, I'll let you know if | get anything else out of Hlll | won't share any of that information.

Sara Elander
TAY Program Manager

323.379.4232
323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

g j

twitter | facebook | website

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than
the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

On Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 3:08 PM Brandon Bourgeois <40557 @lapd.online> wrote:
]
|
.

All the best,

Detective Brandon Bourgeois, Serial No. 40557
Los Angeles Police Department

South Bureau Homicide Division - Southeast Squad
7600 South Broadway, Los Angeles 90003
|

(323)786-5111 - Office

40557 @LAPD.ONLINE- Email

From: Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Brandon Bourgeois <40557@lapd.online>
Subject: Re: Hoping to speak with I




ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
| just spoke with Il and Il said Il doesn't know the victim. Whether that's true or not, that's what Il saying. I'll follow up with Il again and see if anything changes. Sorry!

Sara Elander
TAY Program Manager

ce | 323.379.4232
1x | 323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

SR

twitter | facebook | website

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other
than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

On Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 2:42 PM Brandon Bourgeois <40557@lapd.online> wrote:
Hi Sara,

Thanks again for returning my call. | may have lost Il though. | hope Il calls me back. | thought giving llllthe name of my victim would help persuade Illl. Il asked to give me a call back and hung up pretty quickly. Any
suggestions? Thanks again.

Best of health,

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
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Brandon Bourgeois <40557@lapd.online>
Subject: Re: Hoping to speak with NN

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Detective,

| called the landline back and the officer said you were not in. | should be available the rest of the day to talk if you want to call my cell back.
Thanks!

On Wed, Apr 6, 2022 at 2:22 PM Brandon Bourgeois <40557 @lapd.online> wrote:
Good afternoon Ms. Elander,

| got your contact information from LAPD Detective Luledzhyan. I'm hoping | might be able to get your help talking with Ml on a case I'm currently investigating. Il is not in trouble on my case and I'm looking to speak with
Hll directly. It involves what appeared to be someone very close to ll. Detective Luledzhyan said Il had reached out to you already regarding my case. | tried calling twice, but as | don't get voicemails at this line, | wasn't sure if
you'd tried returning my call. Any help you can provide me would be greatly appreciated. Thanks in advance for your time.

Detective Brandon Bourgeois, Serial No. 40557
Los Angeles Police Department

South Bureau Homicide Division - Southeast Squad
7600 South Broadway, Los Angeles 90003
I

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
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From: Alan Smyth <alan@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:57 PM

To: Stephany Powell

Cc: Mario Gallegos;Cox, David;Amber Davies;Tika Thornton
Subject: Re: [EXT]Human Trafficking Strike Bill - SB 1042

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Love it, thank you

On Feb 22, 2022, at 11:50 AM, Stephany Powell <spowell@ncoselaw.org> wrote:

Yes NCOSE is aware of this bill. Thank you for forwarding.

Dr. Stephany Powell

Director of Law Enforcement Training and Survivor Services
National Center on Sexual Exploitation

I | EndSexualExploitation.org

1201 F St NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20004
<image001[20].jpg>

From: Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online>

Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 11:44 AM

To: Stephany Powell <spowell@ncoselaw.org>, Alan Smyth <alan@savinginnocence.org>, Cox, David <dave@gozoe.org>, Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>, Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]Human Trafficking Strike Bill - SB 1042

FYI

From: JT Camp <jcamp@co.slo.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 7:01 PM

To: 'Torres, Kathryn' <Kathryn.Torres@ventura.org>; vnc5184@sbsheriff.org; Walker, Jeffrey H. <JHWalker@lasd.org>; Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online>; shane.erickson@deliverfund.org; Seto, Amber [DA] <Amber.Seto @sjcda.org>;
Jason Nichols <Jason.Nichols@doj.ca.gov>; Andre Hernandez <Andre.Hernandez@doj.ca.gov>; Ashley Gaines <angaines@fbi.gov>; Divina Diaz <ddiaz@co.slo.ca.us>; Trevor W. McKim <tmckim@co.slo.ca.us>; Kara L. Dickel
<kdickel@co.slo.ca.us>; Luke D. Weimer <lweimer@co.slo.ca.us>

Subject: FW: [EXT]Human Trafficking Strike Bill - SB 1042

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYL......
16



From: Tyson McCoy <TMcCoy@kernda.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Tyson McCoy <TMcCoy@kernda.org>

Subject: [EXT]Human Trafficking Strike Bill - SB 1042

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links.

Hello,

This week Senate Bill 1042 was introduced in the California State Senate. The bill would make human trafficking a serious and violent felony (also a strike) in California. Currently, HT is considered a non-serious and non-violent crime under
California law. This needs to change. The success of this bill will largely depend on the public's awareness of it. When the HT Proposition that increased the penalties for HT crimes was passed in 2012, it was the most successful Proposition
in California history with 81% of the state voting to pass the bill. The public still widely supports anti-trafficking efforts, but most Californians have no idea that HT is defined as a non-serious crime under the Penal Code.

Attached is the official fact sheet about the HT bill. Feel free to share it with anyone that you think would be interested in supporting the effort to change the law. We will be launching a social media campaign on the bill next week and will
be doing press conferences across the state to raise awareness in two weeks. If your department would like to participate in the statewide press conference campaign on March 4th, please let me know. We hope to hold several simultaneous
press conferences across the state on March 4th to raise awareness of the bill.

If you or any of your HT partners would like to help in the effort to get the word out, please reach out to me. Sharing information about the bill on social media and other platforms would be extremely helpful. We just ask that you and your
departments give it about a week before posting on social media since we will be doing an official press release on the bill next week.

In addition to raising awareness, we are looking for any organizations (law enforcement, victim advocates, nonprofits, etc.) that would endorse the bill. When the bill goes to the Public Safety Committee in the Senate, we can provide a list of
people/organizations that endorse the bill. The more we get the word out, the more likely California residents will support this bill. As you are likely aware, it is very common to have traffickers with very violent criminal records. Making this
bill a strike would have a significant impact on repeat serious/violent offenders.

Feel free to forward the SB 1042 fact sheet to your HT partners.
If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call/email.
Thank you,

Tyson McCoy

Deputy District Attorney

Homicide and Human Trafficking Prosecutions
Kern County District Attorney’s Office
|

<image002[67].png>

Alan Smyth
Executive Director

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

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:43 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Assistance with police reports for Saving Innocence

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mario!
| hope you're doing well and had a great week!
| wanted to reach out to you with a non-urgent (but timely) request for assistance.

| am trying to refer several of the youth we serve to therapy through Victims of Crime funding, but struggling to get information about their police reports. Wondering if | gave you their names and DOB if you could pull up those police reports? Not sure what
information you need to obtain those reports, but they're asking for report numbers and detective information, which | don't know for most youth.

Let me know if this is something you could assist with! Again, not urgent since you are at your busiest this weekend, but | wanted to send this so | didn't forget.

Youth:

If you need more information about their reports to pull it up, please let me know!

Thank you so much!

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

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 3:01 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Assistance with police reports

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mario!
| hope you're doing well and getting *some* rest this weekend, even in the midst of chaos!
| wanted to reach out to you with a non-urgent (but timely) request for assistance.

| am trying to refer several of my youth to therapy through Victims of Crime funding, but struggling to get information about their police reports. Wondering if | gave you their name and DOB if you could pull up those police reports? Not sure what
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

= | 323.379.4232
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

Sent: Sunday, February 6, 2022 2:17 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Super Bowl HT

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

A basic understanding of the crime of Human Trafficking informs us that this crime is based on a financial transaction. In order for this to transaction to happen, you need people and money. The more people
and money that are present, the more the crime of sex trafficking increases. At Saving Innocence, we have observed from the kids we work with as well as the Survivors on our staff, that sex

trafficking absolutely increases around major events, sporting or otherwise. We observed a spike in our services around the World Series and the NBA all Star game that was in Los Anglels. If the question is
whether or not trafficking will increase around the biggest sporting event of the year, the answer is of course it will. However, | would caution us not to place too much focus on

the Super Bowl. Trafficking occurs all year long and there are children being abused and traumatized up to and including losing their lives right here in Los Angeles on a regular basis.

We owe it our kids to stay vigilant all year long. Let’s keep our eye on the ball everyone!

On Feb 6, 2022, at 1:58 PM, Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online> wrote:

Pls review.

From: Kris Pitcher <25665@Iapd.online>

Sent: Sunday, February 6, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Mario Gallegos <35479@]Iapd.online>

Cc: Hector Madrigal <32191@Iapd.online>; Richard Ulley <31616@lapd.online>
Subject: Fwd: Super Bowl HT

All

Great insight and stats from Dave Cox. I
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Kris Pitcher <25665@1Iapd.online>
Sent: Sunday, February 6, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Cox, David

Subject: Re: Super Bowl HT

Thanks Dave. Great material.
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Cox, David <dave@gozoe.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 6, 2022 1:53:05 PM
To: Kris Pitcher <25665@lapd.online>
Subject: Super Bowl HT
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ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Kris -
Some sources you can look at:

1. "It's a Penalty" impact report from last year shows a 166% increase of calls reporting human trafficking in Tampa to the National Human Trafficking Hotline compared to the same time period in the previous year 2020.

2. Another article stating a summary of the problem in LA (this has a quote from Nuri Martinez - not sure her source in the quote)

https://aimfree.org/super-bowl/#1

I'll let you know if our team has some others & I'll forward them over to you.

Here's the reality, trafficking is happening 365 days a year in major cities and Los Angeles is one of the top three cities of known for human trafficking in California. 25% of trafficking victims are children and youth (according to the
International Labour Organization). Traffickers are opportunists. Of course they will look to exploit victims by taking advantage of travelers who want to engage in prostitution. There is a huge influx of travelers into LA during the Super Bowl
and obviously a lot of potential "buyers" (Johns) which raises the concern that more victims will be exploited during Super Bowl week.

Dave Cox
Chief Operating Officer
ZOE International

dave(@gozoe.o
661.255.7963 USA office/ gozoe.org

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
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From: Peju Oluwole <peju@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:37 AM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: January 31st PEP

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mario,
Thank you for your willingness to participate in our Parent Empowerment Program!

I've sent over a calendar invite for Wednesday, February Sth at 6:00pm.
The session runs for about 1 hour and 30 minutes but Amber mentioned your time slot would be for about 30-45 minutes.
If you have any questions, please feel free to email/contact me.

Kind regards,

Peju Oluwole
Program Coordinator

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

On Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 5:04 PM Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org> wrote:
Can you slot Mario in for the last session? 30-45 minutes only.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online>
Date: Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 3:04 PM

Subject: RE: January 31st PEP

To: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>

Yes | can do feb 9™... just send me the zoom invite
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From: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Mario Gallegos <35479@1Iapd.online>
Subject: Re: January 31st PEP

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok what about February 9th?

On Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 8:55 AM Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online> wrote:

Sorry | cant. | am working an operation that day...

From: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 3:17 PM

To: Mario Gallegos <35479@]Iapd.online>

Cc: Jasmine Edwards <jasmine@savinginnocence.org>; Peju Oluwole <peju@savinginnocence.org>
Subject: January 31st PEP

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mario,

Would you be able to come and speak to/answer some questions for parents during our PEP meeting on January 31st? We have a very engaged group of parents and | think it would be helpful as always for them to hear from you if you are available. The
session is from 6-7:30 so if there is a 30-45 minute window in which you are available, that would be great!

Thanks,

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Yu, Ester

Cc: Mario Gallegos;Emilio Mendoza;Michelle Guymon;Tika Thornton
Subject: Re: Superbowl week

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

On Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 11:56 AM Yu, Ester <ester@gozoe.org> wrote:
Only Sl would respond to the LAPD areas but if anything is needed of ZOE | can be reached at our 24-hour hotline: 888-ZOE-CHIL(D)/888-963-2445,

Ester Yu
Assistant Western Regional Director
Ester@gozoe.org

|
(888) ZOE-CHIL(D) for after-hours emergencies

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information and is not for public consumption. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. All of the
information contained in this email is to be considered off the record.

On Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 11:52 AM Mario Gallegos <35479@1lapd.online> wrote:
| would like to see if you guys can give me the names of folks that will be ON CALL for the week of Feb 6-13, 2022.

| would share this information with the LAPD Vice sergeants working that same week.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:49 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Human Trafficking Presentation

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No - Alan said he would reach out to you - | will chase it up with him.
On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 2:07 PM Mario Gallegos <35479@1Iapd.online> wrote:

Not yet sorry... any news on the funds for the equipment?

From: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 1:42 PM
To: Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online>
Subject: Re: Human Trafficking Presentation

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Happy to help! | will save the date - do you know what time?

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 11:09 AM Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online> wrote:

Goo d morning

On January 25, 2022, the Los Angeles Police Commission will be receiving a presentation from two LAPD Human Trafficking units regarding their 2021 efforts within their respective areas. My command is requesting the assistance of our partners at Journey
Out, Saving Innocence and Zoey International. | am hoping your organizations can provide a representative, who can discuss your relationship with the LAPD and discuss your views on the current state of the various commercial sex areas within the city of
Los Angeles. Most likely this would be ZOOM style event.

Two years ago your representatives did an amazing job during their individual presentations to the Board of Police Commission.

Please call me with any questions...
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Detective Supervisor Mario Gallegos

Personal cell I

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 4:14 PM

To: Emilio Mendoza

Cc: Paul Kim;Guillermo Santiso;Michelle Guymon;Mario Gallegos;Kerry Bigornia
Subject: Re: Meeting to Prepare for Human Trafficking Training on January 19th

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| can do Wednesday, January 12, 3:30 — 430 pm

Thursday, January 13th, 12 -1 pm; 1-2 pm

Thanks!

On Tue, Jan 11, 2022 at 3:26 PM Emilio Mendoza <mendoea@dcfs.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Thursday and Friday also work best for me. Thank you.

Emilio I. Mendoza

"; - Assistant Regional Administrator

MART/DEC/CSEC/ROU Specialized Programs

Email: mendoea@dcfs.lacounty.gov

www.dcfs.lacounty.gov

Safe Children. Healthy Families. Strong Communities.

©OC

Sign up for DCFS News
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From: Paul Kim <pkim@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Guillermo Santiso <gsantiso@da.lacounty.gov>; amber@savinginnocence.org; Michelle Guymon <MICHELLE.GUYMON@probation.lacounty.gov>; 35479 <35479@Iapd.online>; Emilio Mendoza <mendoea@dcfs.lacounty.gov>
Cc: Kerry Bigornia <KBigornia@da.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting to Prepare for Human Trafficking Training on January 19th

| would prefer anytime Thursday or Friday afternoon.

Thanks,

Paul

From: Guillermo Santiso <gsantiso@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Paul Kim <pkim@da.lacounty.gov>; Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>; michelle.guymon@probation.lacounty.gov; Mario Gallegos <35479@Iapd.online>; Emilio Mendoza <mendoea@dcfs.lacounty.gov>
Cc: Kerry Bigornia <KBigornia@da.lacounty.gov>

Subject: Meeting to Prepare for Human Trafficking Training on January 19th

Hello,

First off, | am extremely thankful to you all for agreeing to participate in this training.

I'd like to set up a meeting for us to quickly run through the training and to ensure we aren’t inadvertently being duplicative or repetitive among our various discussions.

Please confirm your availability for the following dates/times (I will start with these options and see how this works)

Wednesday, January 12, 3:30 — 430 pm

Thursday, January 13th, 10— 11 am; 12 -1 pm; 1-2 pm

Friday, January 14", 10 — 11 am; 12 -1 pm; 1-2 pm
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Thank you!

Guillermo

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 11:10 AM
To: Mario Gallegos

Subject: List

Attachments: EXPLOITATION MAP (1).pdf

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.0jp.gov%2Fpdffiles1%2Fnij%2Fgrants%2F238796.pdf&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C680b2b5c878049f76b3e08da3e79c9ac%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d4435764
85883%7C0%7C0%7C637890990462399068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=iSaMsWh4DGbnQ3w6Ntd5LBfDpM5MR8PGqZkc1UX%2F1s0%3D
&amp;reserved=0

This might be too old since it is from 1997:

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.0jp.gov%2Fncjrs%2Fvirtual-library%2Fabstracts%2Fbalboa-park-boulevard-hunting-johns-hos-chicken-
hawks&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C680b2b5c878049f76b3e08da3e79¢9ac%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C637890990462399068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLC)
BTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=vf8%2B2ljIX1Xm8IDgeNJmHcrv3NYMZRBhbYVMIUgtixA%3D&amp;reserved=0

1989: https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscholarworks.csun.edu%2Fbitstream%2Fhandle%2F10211.2%2F2541%2FCAgeographer1989 p75-
101.pdf%3Fsequence%3D3&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C680b2b5c878049f76b3e08da3e79¢9ac%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C637890990462399068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDA
iLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MnNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=fUsLCkQOphNyvNM6b2cIMLwtxX20zNVWuHIrEtueEho%3D&amp;reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.foxla.com%2Fnews%2Fhuman-trafficking-prostitution-surging-on-streets-of-south-la-during-covid-19-
shutdowns&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C680b2b5c878049f76b3e08da3e79c9ac%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C637890990462399068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMz
liLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=GiMFU3NUdXSvI3ebkfU%2BMfV62mEFj0wSaZmGoPSmEcY%3D&amp;reserved=0

Not literature but video:
Oree: https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.latimes.com%2Fcalifornia%2Fsex-trafficking-survivor-latt-

123&amp;data=05%7C01%7C35479%40lapd.online%7C680b2h5c878049f76b3e08da3e79¢c9ac%7C642fd61c34dd4fd0af8d443576485883%7C0%7C0%7C637890990462399068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTi
161k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=60nG7tjSMsuTXy9Pr%2FFFOt2cnOAUAdAPPJVbLNaBy61%3D&amp;reserved=0

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

35



EXPLOITATION MAP

CREATED SEPTEMBER 25, 2018
BASED ON CURRENT ACTIVE CASES
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CITIES & COUNTIES

Compton
Long Beach
(AN

San Diego
Las Vegas
Hawthorne
Pomona
San Bernardino
Watts

SFV
Pasadena
Lancaster
Norwalk
Palmdale
Monrovia
Phoenix




STREETS

Figueroa (& 69th, 60s-90s, 57th, 88th, 70th,
Gage, 48th, 60s, 81st, Florence, Vernon, 66th,
67th, 50th, 89th, 100s, 60s, 90th, Sepulveda)
Vermont (& King)

Denker

Long Beach Blvd

Hoover (& 5th)

Western (& 6th, 42nd, Slauson, 52nd)
Robinson

Harbor (& Hazard)

Alameda

Sepulveda

Highland

Central

Harvard

PCH

Broadway (& 88th)

Florence (& Crenshaw)
G Street

Lincoln

Foothill

Baseline

Sunset

Pico

Garvey

Imperial (& San Pedro)
90s/100s

Holt

114th

Greene Street

77th Division

Indian & 27th (Phoenix, AZ)
International (NorCal)




WEBSITES & HOTELS

Websites Hotels

Craigslist Cypress Suites
Tagged Hawaiian Gardens

MeetMe Moonlight Inn
Facebook Motel 6

OKCupid Motel on 104th and Broadway
Tropicana (LV)




From: Katelyn Gray <katelyn@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:26 PM

To: Emily Chai

Cc: Rebecca Rodriguez;Christina Misa;Shannon Oconnor;Jose Monzon;Pak, Jinnyi;Natalie Jones;balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov;Mayra Gallo;Yazmin Rios
Subject: Re: NG, C:sc o NN - VINOR I (Prcliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Perfect, thank you!

Katelyn Gray
Crisis Case Manager

I
0: (323) 379-4232

f: (323) 957-1680

T :

twitter | facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended
recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

On Apr 28, 2022, at 13:21, Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Hi Katelyn —
At this time, the hearing is still scheduled to go forward on Monday. | believe that Christina Misa will be transporting MM to court.
Thank you all for your ongoing assistance in this matter.

Emily

From: Katelyn Gray <katelyn@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:20 PM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@Ilapd.online>; Pak, Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; Natalie Jones
<natalie@savinginnocence.org>; balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov; Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Yazmin Rios <RiosY@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Subject: Re: I C-sc No. I - \VINOR I Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Hello!
| wanted to follow up and see if the preliminary hearing is still set to happen for this Monday?
If so, I'm assuming Il will need to be there around 8:30? | am able to transport Il after court but wanted to see if someone would be able to transport Il to court?

Thank you,
42



Katelyn Gray

Crisis Case Manager
|
0: (323) 379-4232

f: (323) 957-1680

|<image003.jpg>|

twitter | facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the
intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

On Apr 25, 2022, at 12:58, Natalie Jones <natalie@savinginnocence.org> wrote:

Thank you for the update. Looping Il advocate Katelyn in as | was covering for her.

Natalie Linares
Crisis Case Manager

I
office | 323.379.4232
323.953.1680

Foster a child and be a light at the end of their tunnel.
Click here to learn more.

<image004.jpg>

twitter | facebook | website

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by
any other person, other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply
e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

On Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 10:25 AM Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Good morning, everyone —

| appreciate everyone’s patience and assistance in this matter. The defendant was confirmed a quarantine miss out this morning; accordingly, the preliminary hearing has been re-set to Monday, May 2", which is the first
day he will be cleared for court.

| am attaching I subpoena to this email for everyone’s benefit/information, but will also send it through the proper DCFS channels. | apologize for the inconvenience, and, again, appreciate everyone’s ongoing
cooperation in bringing INIEEEE to court for the hearing.
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If anyone has any questions and/or concerns, please feel free to contact me directly at | NEGcGcTcTcTcTNGGE

Thank you,

Emily

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 25,2022 8:15 AM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>; Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; natalie <natalie@savinginnocence.org>; Pak, Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov; Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>;
Yazmin Rios <RiosY@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: NG, Cosc No. I - VI INOR I (Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Good Morning,

Thank you for the update, please keep my in the loop as CSW Mayra Gallo will be out the next two weeks. | looped in secondary support Social worker as well.

Thank you

Rebecca Rodriguez, MSW

Supervising Children’s Social Worker

Bureau Of Specialized Response Services
Commercially Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC)

Email: rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov

RDO Every Friday

www.dcfs.lacounty.gov
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From: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 25,2022 7:40 AM

To: Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; natalie <natalie@savinginnocence.org>; Pak, Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; Eric Ball (COA)
<balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Subject: Re: IIIIINIEGEGEGEGEEEE. Cosc No. N - VI INOR I (Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Good morning everyone —

| just called over to MCJ, and apparently the defendant’s housing unit re-started their quarantine and he will not be transported to court this morning.

| will be going into court at 8:30 for a status update, and will keep everyone apprised as soon as | obtain additional information.

Thank you,

Emily

From: Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2022 6:00:06 PM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; natalie <natalie@savinginnocence.org>; Pak, Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>;
balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov <balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: I C-osc No. I - M INOR I [Precliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Good evening everyone,

| hope all is well. | am inquiring if the hearing is still set for tomorrow regarding the above named case. | am transporting minor INIEEEEE to the court.

Please advise when you have the opportunity.

Thank you in advance for your assistance
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Safe Zone

Christina Misa, PHD, MSW, MA

Gender Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Children’s Social Worker Il

Placement Stabilization Team (PST)

Formerly Office of Child Protection

1933 S. Broadway, 5th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90007

Email: misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov

Shift: Monday-Friday- 6:00am-3:30pm

SCSW Oanh Nguyen

Email: nguyeo@dcfs.lacounty.gov

Shift: Mon-Friday 6:00am-3:30pm

SCSW Jaime Gonzales

Email: gonzajk2@dcfs.lacounty.gov

Shift: Mon-Friday 6:00am-3:30pm

SCSW Evelyn Torres

Email: Torreec@dcfs.lacounty.gov
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Shift: Mon-Friday 6:00am-3:30pm

SCSW Gabriel Skydancer

Email: Skydancerg@dcfs.lacounty.gov

Shift: Mon-Friday 6:00am-3:30pm

Child abuse HOTLINE: (800) 540-4000

Safe Children. Healthy Families. Strong Communities.
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Sign up for DCFS News

PLEASE NOTE: This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is directly addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information by
persons other than the intended recipient or entity is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer.

From: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 22,2022 1:21 PM

To: Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; natalie <natalie@savinginnocence.org>; Pak,
Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; Eric Ball (COA) <balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Subject: Re: I C-osc No. I - M INOR I [Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Yes — thank you!

| will check his quarantine status on Sunday evening and let you all know if he is not cleared for Monday for any reason.
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Otherwise, I'll see you all then! Thank you again!

From: Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 12:54:15 PM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883 @lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; natalie <natalie@savinginnocence.org>; Pak,
Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov <balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: IIIIININEGEGEEEEEE. Cosc No. I - VI INOR I (Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Hello,

As confirmed I || be transported to court on Monday, April 25, 2022 by Social Worker, Christina Misa | NN

Thank you,

Mayra Gallo, CSW IlI

Bureau of Specialized Response Services
Commercially Sexually Exploited Children (CSEC)
1933 S. Broadway Blvd. 5th Floor

Los Angeles, Ca. 90007

From: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: I C-osc No. N - M INOR I [Precliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

No problem — I’'m assuming you and Illl will be coming in one car. | just want to clarify because our office can only provide one validation per subpoena.

Thank you and see you tomorrow,
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Emily

From: Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: NG, Cosc No. I - VI INOR I (Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Sounds good!

Thank you,

Mayra Gallo, CSEC CSW

Bureau of Specialized Response Services
Commercially Sexually Exploited Children
1933 S. Broadway Blvd. 5t Floor

Los Angeles, Ca 90007

From: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: IIIININEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEE. Cosc No. I - VI INOR I (Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Good morning —

The designated lot for parking is the Music Center Parking Lot 14 located at the following address:

135 North Grand Avenue
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Los Angeles, CA 90012

If you park at this location, we can provide validation for free parking.

Thank you!

Emily

From: Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Shannon Oconnor <41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883 @lapd.online>; Rebecca Rodriguez <rodriirh@dcfs.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: I C-osc No. N - M INOR I [Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Hello,

I'll be transporting youth to court tomorrow. | know parking is problematic in DTLA.

Does court have parking or where should | park?

Thank you,

Mayra Gallo, CSEC CSW

Bureau of Specialized Response Services
Commercially Sexually Exploited Children
1933 S. Broadway Blvd. 5t Floor

Los Angeles, Ca 90007

50



From: Michelle Guymon <MICHELLE.GUYMON@probation.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12,2022 11:49 AM

To: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>; Eric Ball (COA) <balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Marie Canamaso <canamm@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Pak, Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Christina Misa <misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; katelyn <katelyn@savinginnocence.org>; Emily Chai
<EChai@da.lacounty.gov>; Whelma Llanos <wllanos@da.lacounty.gov>; Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>; Shannon Oconnor <41723@Iapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883@lapd.online>; EDL-PROB ChildTrafficking
<EDL-PROBChildTrafficking@probation.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: NG, Cosc No. I - VI INOR I (Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Thanks — I'm adding our dedicated email address to this email to ensure it goes to the right people on the Probation side.

Michelle

From: Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12,2022 11:42 AM

To: Eric Ball (COA) <balle@dcfs.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Marie Canamaso <canamm@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Michelle Guymon <MICHELLE.GUYMON @probation.lacounty.gov>; Pak, Jinnyi <pakj@clcla.org>; Mayra Gallo <gallom@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Christina Misa
<misac@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; katelyn <katelyn@savinginnocence.org>; Emily Chai <EChai@da.lacounty.gov>; Whelma Llanos <wllanos@da.lacounty.gov>; Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>; Shannon Oconnor
<41723@lapd.online>; Jose Monzon <39883 @lapd.online>

Subject: NG Cosc No. BN - VIINOR I Preliminary Hearing, 4/20/2022]

Hello Mr. Ball,

Please find a subpoena for minor | EENEGNGEGEEEEE. (o the preliminary hearing in the matter of | ™SS scheduled for April 20, 2022, at 8:30 a.m. Please serve the minor and
have both the minor and Il assigned CSW sign the subpoena and email the signed copy (pdf) of the subpoena (proof of service) back to me. Upon the court date, please ensure that the minor is transported to the Los

Angeles Superior Criminal Court House, Department 50. The investigating officer is Officer Shannon O’Connor (with Officer Jose Monzon assisting), who is copied to this email. Please advise if there are any transportation
issues that | need to be made aware of.

Given that I s - minor, as well as a victim of very serious crimes, | want to ensure that all of Bl rights as a victim are observed and protected at all times. With that said, | am requesting that DCFS transport the
minor to the courthouse and bring Il directly to the Witness Waiting Room on the 17*" floor of the Criminal Courts Building, located at 210 W. Temple St., Los Angeles, 90012. Please arrive at the courthouse no later than
8:15 a.m., to provide sufficient time for the minor to meet and confer with Il attorney before Il is taken into the courtroom. | believe the minor’s attorney, Jinnyi Pak (cc’d on this email), will be present on the date of the
hearing.

Please do NOT, under any circumstances, bring the minor to any lock-up or custody areas of the building, where violent adult offenders, including those who victimized the minor are being held. This instruction is designed
to ensure the minor’s safety and to protect Ml rights as a victim. Please ensure that minor is accompanied by appropriate supervision, including Il assigned CSW, as well as a support person/victim advocate of Il choice. |
invite and encourage any other members of the minor’s support team to also attend the proceeding, and have copied the minor’s support team whom | am aware of to this email. In addition, a Victim Services Representative
from the District Attorney’s office, Betzy Portillo, will also be present to provide support for IR

If anyone has any questions about the transportation instructions, the time by which INIEEEEE must arrive at the courthouse (17th Floor Witness Waiting Room on Wednesday, 04/20/2022, at 8:30 a.m.), or anything
pertaining to the court proceedings, please contact me immediately at || N Il ! creatly appreciate everyone’s anticipated cooperation and assistance in this matter.

If the defendant is on the quarantine list or can’t make it into court for some other reason, | will let you know as soon as | find out.
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If you could kindly reply to this email to confirm that DCFS will accept the responsibility of personally serving the subpoena upon DCFS ward NI | would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,

Emily

Emily Chai, Deputy District Attorney

Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Office
Human Sex Trafficking Unit

211 W. Temple Street, Suite 900

Los Angeles, CA 90012
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From: Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:54 PM
To: Betzy Portillo;Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Police Report #'s for Clients VoC Apps

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mario!

Can you provide Betzy with the police reports for:

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

On Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 11:11 AM Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Hello Sara,
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Happy Monday! Yes that works. | received one report from Mario for |l The only issue | see is that police reports will not always identify the victims as victims of human trafficking. For example, the police report for |l does not list the crime code
of human trafficking, so if Il is interested in also applying for HT Wage Loss through CAL VCB in the future, Bl would be ineligible based on the police report. If the victim is only interested in accessing therapy services, then the report would suffice.

Let me know your thoughts.
Thanks,

BETZY PORTILLO

Victim Services Representative

Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office Bureau of Victim Services
Human Trafficking Victim Advocacy Program (HTVAP)

210 W. Temple Street, 12th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012
]
]

From: Sara Jones <sara@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Francesca Douglass-Franco <francesca@humansave.org>
Subject: Re: Police Report #'s for Clients VoC Apps

Good afternoon, Betzy!

| have been coordinating with LAPD/LASD about the most effective way to get this information to you for HumanSave referrals! We spoke with Mario Gallegos from LAPD and Srg. Jeff Walker from LASD and they have agreed to send you all the information
from police reports directly. So, moving forward, when we make referrals for Sl clients, could you connect with Mario Gallegos directly to get that information? Then we can cut out the middle man (me) and you have everything you need!

Mario Gallegos: 35479@1lapd.online
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Thank you! Hopefully this moves the process forward with efficiency and speed!

Happy weekend!

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

On Mon, Feb 28, 2022 at 8:48 AM Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov> wrote:

Good morning Sara,

Thank you for sending this my way. Unfortunately it would be difficult to obtain this information without the specific LAPD or LASD station and the victim’s DOB. To obtain a report, | need to contact the specific station and request a report with this
information.
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Question, does Saving Innocence provide affidavits? | think that Saving Innocence should qualify to provide an HT Caseworker affidavit under CAL VCB policies. This would help avoid the need of obtaining a police report for these and future victims that you
refer. | have attached a sample template. Along with the template, | would need the following:

A separate form on a letter head and signed by the caseworker that provides the following:
1.Victim’s name
2.Date of the crime
3.Crime
4.Brief summary of the incident [1-2 short paragraphs at most]
5.Injuries and symptoms sustained because of the crime

6.County and state that the crime occurred
7.Name of the suspect [if known]

With this, | can continue to contact the victims and assist with the CAL VCB applications.
Please let me know if you would be able to provide the affidavit and letters for the victims.
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 6:34 PM

To: Betzy Portillo <BPortillo@da.lacounty.gov>; Francesca Douglass-Franco <francesca@humansave.org>
Cc: Lashea Jones <lashea@savinginnocence.org>

Subject: Police Report #'s for Clients VoC Apps

56



Hi Betzy!

Thank you for your patience! | finally got the police report numbers for several of our clients through a partner at LAPD. I'll attach them here so you can move forward with their applications.

There are a couple that have been waiting a while I - nd the 2 recent ones [N

| was not able to get information on the detectives. Hopefully that's okay!
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Thank you!

Sara Elander

TAY Program Manager

ice | 323.379.4232

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

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Please help with information

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
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From: Amber Davies <amber@savinginnocence.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: IG video

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Download Attachment
Available until Mar 11, 2022

It’s the second half that you probably need to identify.

Click to Download
RPReplay_Final1644428648. MOV
0 bytes

Amber Davies, MSW, LCSW
Senior Director of Clinical Programs
0:(323) 379-4232

f: (323) 953-1680
T T .

twitter | facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended
recipient, is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.
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